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Dr. Amit Kumar Mondal
From: Pranay <pranay@phi-robotics.com>Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2015 1:55 PMTo: Manoj Mehrotra; amit@phi-robotics.comCc: Pankaj R. Gupta; ashwin.agr@phi-education.com; Amit Kumar MondalSubject: RE: Reporting of Prof Anil Kumar Mondal-15th June 2015

Dear Manoj,  Thanks for updating us on this. Ashwin will take care of all queries which are non-technical.  @Amit Kumar Mondal :  As per our discussion on the phone (few minutes back), it seems that the timing of 2 weeks is something which is not good for anything substantial or even getting started on something solid. So, I think it will be better to expose you to something which will add value to your skill set and open the gates for next stages. I request you to come with some basics into following areas ..  1. QT framework , Build System (Makefiles, shell script etc) 2. Camera Calibration : http://docs.opencv.org/doc/tutorials/calib3d/camera_calibration/camera_calibration.html 3. http://www.instructables.com/id/DIY-3D-scanner-based-on-structured-light-and-stere/  Coming prepared on the above will help you kick start the project and expedite your learning process. Best Wishes.  Warm Regards, Pranay Kishore Founder, Director, Chief Design Architect PhiRobotics Research Pvt. Ltd.  A-66 Shreerang Society, Off LBS Marg, Thane (W) 400601, Maharashtra, India Mobile : +919819517396 | Office : +91 22 3192 6744 |   Fax: +91 22 2588 0016 pranay@phi-robotics.com | www.phi-robotics.com  
Disclaimer: Legally privileged confidential information, binding only if confirmed in writing by a person authorized by PhiRobotics Research Pvt. Ltd. Please notify sender immediately and permanently delete message, if you are not intended recipient. This email is an informal communication and not a definitive opinion of the company or the author. Thoughts or ideas expressed here may be incomplete or in error and subject to further review and change. Thank you.  Stay Green! Please Don't print this e-mail unless really necessary  
 
From: Manoj Mehrotra [mailto:mmehrotra@upes.ac.in]  Sent: 02 June 2015 12:50 To: amit@phi-robotics.com; pranay@phi-robotics.com Cc: Pankaj R. Gupta; ashwin.agr@phi-education.com; Amit Kumar Mondal Subject: Reporting of Prof Anil Kumar Mondal-15th June 2015  Dear Mr.Amit/ Mr.Pranay,  Greetings from University Of Petroleum & Energy Studies.  
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Based on our discussions during our visit to your office on 27th May 2015, Prof Amit Kumar Mondal will be reporting to you on 15th June 2015 at your Thane office for faculty project internship work. Requesting to kindly send the required details to Prof Mondal regarding his visit to Mumbai and necessary instructions related with his proposed work. His contact no. is +91-9557355689.    Mr. Amit Kumar Mondal- Kindly contact Mr. Amit/ Mr. Pranay for updating your travel plan and schedule so the necessary arrangements can be made by them for your project work starting from 15th June 2015. You may call them on (022)31926744 or send email with the details. Mr. Ashwin Agrawal is also available on 9011043630 for your help. You are advised to do the needful.  Thanks & Regards  Manoj Mehrotra Asst. Director-Career Services Western Region-Mumbai University Of Petroleum & Energy Studies (www.upes.ac.in) M-8237262349 L-(022)67931912/13        
 This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the organization. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments. 
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INTERN I.ETTER

Mr. Akash Gupta,
(University of Petroleum & Energy Studies),

with reference to your application dated 19.05.2015, we are pleased to offer you the position of Industrial
Trainee for a period of rwo Months starting ft)m c1.06.2015 at Neel Metal products Ltd. The terms and
conditions ofthis offerare as under: -

a) You will be based at our plant located at Sectcr-3c, p3ce CityJl, Gur8aon.
bl The training wil l automatically cometo an enJ after completion of Two Months i.e. on 30.07,2015.
c )  Youwi l l  no tbepa idanys t ipendfor theent i redur " t iono f t ra in ing ,no f ree lunch&t ranspor t fac i l i t i by

company. -
Company wil lnot provide any accommodation forthe period oftraining.
You are supposed to abide by all the instructions given by your reporting authority.
You wil l  be governed by al l  the rules and regulations ofthe company as applicable from ttme to t ime.
You shall  undertake and agree that al l  property including al l  correspondence addressed to or by you,
technical specifications, literature, books, periodicals etc or any property what so ever belonging to the
company or relating to the company's bu:iness which shall  come into your possession during the
training is to be handed over as and when desired by your Reporting Authority.
You wil l  use al l  the information gathered during tne course of your training for academic purpose only
and wil l  not disclose any confidential lnforniatibn including the technical know-how, security
arrangement etc. to anyone by word of mouth or_otherwise which may be provided to you during your
internship training.
Photography is not permitted inside the company premise
You wil l  have to submit siBned Indemnity Bond and Non-Disclosure Agreement as per prescribed
format.
You wil l  have to come in properformaldress i.e. Pant, Shirt & Leather Shoes,
Use of PPqs (Helmet, Earplug, Goggles, etc) would be must for every intern while on shop floors.

\ For Neel Metal Products Ltd.

\  \ \ .
t l L , '

Autllorized Signatory

I have carefully read the contents ofthis letter. I accept the terms and conditions detailed above and agree
to abide byallrulesand regu lat ion s of the company,

S igna tu re :
Name :
Date : '

coryotate ottice: PlorNo.9, lnsiirulional Arca, Seclor 44. G!rgaon i22002 (Hr.) T:+91-121'4674540. 4674450 F:+gi.124-4674599

Begd.  Of l ice:6a1 Hemkunr Chambers,  S9 Nehru Place,  New Del l r  -110019T:+91 112642714406.F:+911126121140
Works :
Planl  |  :  4  6 & 1 1-  16.  Secrors.  ln iegra led nd.  Esta le,  na. ipur  Har ldwar 24S403T:+91 1334239215 239214F:+91 1334239185
Planl  lL  :PolNo.8,Sector l0 1. .E. ,  S. lD.C.U.L Pantnagar,  Udham Sinqh Nagar-263153 (U.K.)T:+91 5944250051
Planl lV : P ol No. 22, Seclor 12, LT. B.T Park S. I D-C. U L.. Pantnagar Udliam Singh Nagar 263153(U.K.)T:+91 969000S560
Planl V r VPO Basklsla, Opp Seclor 7 IMT Manesar, G urgaon - 1 22 050


